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1. MEMBERS OF THE ASIA PACIFIC FORUM OF NATIONAL HUMAN RIGHTS INSTITUTIONS 

 
Institution   Delegate Name

 
AUSTRALIAN HUMAN RIGHTS 
AND EQUAL OPPORTUNITY 
COMMISSION 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

 
The Hon John von Doussa 
President 
 
Ms Pru Goward 
Sex Discrimination Commissioner 
 
Mr Tom Calma 
Aboriginal & Torres Strait Islander Social Justice Commissioner and Acting Race Discrimination 
Commissioner 
 
Ms Diana Temby 
Executive Director 
 
Ms Sally Moyle 
Director 
Sex Discrimination Unit 
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Institution Delegate Name 
 
 
www.humanrights.gov.au  
 

 
Ms Paula Gonzalez 
Acting Principal Investigation & Conciliation Officer 
 

 
FIJI HUMAN RIGHTS 
COMMISSION 
 
www.humanrights.org.fj  
 

 
Ms Deveena Sudhakar-Herman 
Legal Officer 
 

 
NATIONAL HUMAN RIGHTS 
COMMISSION OF INDIA 
 
www.nhrc.nic.in
 

 
Dr Savita Bhakhry 
Senior Research Officer 
 

 
NATIONAL HUMAN RIGHTS 
COMMISSION OF INDONESIA 
 
 
 
www.komnas.go.id  
 

 
Dr Ruswiati Suryasaputra 
Commissioner  
Chairperson, Sub-Commission of Special Group Protection 
 
Ms Erna 
Assistant to Dr Suryasputra 
 

 
HUMAN RIGHTS COMMISSION 
OF MALAYSIA 
 
www.suhakam.org.my  
 
 
 

 
Ms Kamala Pillai 
Principal Assistant Secretary 
Economic, Social and Cultural Rights  
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Institution Delegate Name 
 
NATIONAL HUMAN RIGHTS 
COMMISSION OF MONGOLIA 
 
www.nhrc-mn.org  
 

 
Ms Oyunchimeg Purev   
Staff Director 

 
NATIONAL HUMAN RIGHTS 
COMMISSION  OF NEPAL 
 
www.nhrc-nepal.org
 

 
Dr Ram Dayal Rakesh 
Commissioner 

 
NEW ZEALAND HUMAN RIGHTS 
COMMISSION 
 
www.hrc.co.nz  
 

 
Dr Terry O’Neill 
Manager 
Human Rights Team 

 
PHILIPPINES COMMISSION ON 
HUMAN  RIGHTS 
 
www.chr.gov.ph
 

 
Atty Maria Asuncion Mariano-Maravilla 
Attorney VI 

 
NATIONAL HUMAN RIGHTS 
COMMISSION OF THE 
REPUBLIC OF KOREA 
 
www.humanrights.go.kr  
 
 

 
Ms Jung Rin Kim 
Deputy Director 
Human Rights Counselling Center  
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Institution Delegate Name 
 
HUMAN RIGHTS COMMISSION 
OF SRI LANKA 
 
www.hrc-srilanka.org  
 

 
Mrs Cressida Senanayake 
Commissioner 

 
NATIONAL HUMAN RIGHTS 
COMMISSION OF THAILAND 
 
www.nhrc.or.th
 

 
Mr Surasee Kosolnavin 
Commissioner 

 
 

2. OTHER HUMAN RIGHTS INSTITUTIONS 
 

Institution   Delegate Name
 
KOMNAS PEREMPUAN 
(NATIONAL COMMISSION ON 
VIOLENCE AGAINST WOMEN) 
INDONESIA 
 
 
www.komnasperempuan.or.id  
 

 
Ms Tati Krisnawaty  
Commissioner and Head of Sub Commission on the Protection of Groups Vulnerable to 
Discrimination 
 
 
Ms Sjamsiah Achmad  
Commissioner and former member of CEDAW  
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3. RESOURCE PERSONS 
 

Institution   Delegate Name
 
 

 
Justice Sujata Manohar 
Former Member, National Human Rights Commission of India 
and ex-Focal Point Representative on Women and Trafficking 
 

 
ASIA REGIONAL COOPERATION 
TO PREVENT PEOPLE 
TRAFFICKING (ARCPPT),  
THAILAND 
 

 
Ms Anne Gallagher 
Team Leader 
 
Ms Nina Vallins 
Information Officer 
 

 
 
4. UNITED NATIONS AND INTERNATIONAL ORGANISATIONS 

 
Institution   Delegate Name

 
UNITED NATIONS INTER-
AGENCY PROJECT ON HUMAN 
TRAFFICKING IN THE GREATER 
MEKONG SUB-REGION 
 
www.no-trafficking.org  
 

 
Mr Kieran Gorman-Best 
Information Assistant 

 
INTERNATIONAL 
ORGANISATION FOR 
MIGRATION 
www.iom.int

 
Mrs Kristin Dadey 
Program Manager 
Counter-Trafficking Unit 
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5. NON GOVERNMENTAL ORGANISATIONS 
 

Institution   Delegate Name
 
GLOBAL ALLIANCE AGAINST 
TRAFFIC IN WOMEN 
 
www.gaatw.org
 

 
Ms Bandana Pattanaik 
Coordinator 
 

 
PROJECT RESPECT 
 
www.projectrespect.org.au  
 

 
Ms Kathleen Maltzahn 
Member, Management Committee 
 

 
COMMUNITY LAW CENTRE 
UNIVERSITY OF TECHNOLOGY 
SYDNEY 
 
www.law.uts.edu.au/~utsclc/  
 

 
Ms Jennifer Burn 
Senior Lecturer 
UTS Community Law Centre 

 
FOUNDATION FOR WOMEN, 
THAILAND 
 

 
Ms Siriporn Skrobanek 

 
WOMEN’S REHABILITATION 
CENTRE, NEPAL 

 
Dr Renu Rajabhandari 
Chairperson 
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6. OBSERVERS – AUSTRALIAN GOVERNMENT 
 

Organisation   Delegate Name
 
ATTORNEY-GENERAL’S 
DEPARTMENT 
 
www.ag.gov.au  

 
Ms Katarina Woodrow 
Legal Officer 
International Legal Cooperation Section 
International Crime Branch 
 

 
AUSTRALIAN AGENCY FOR 
INTERNATIONAL 
DEVELOPMENT 
 
www.ausaid.gov.au  
 

 
Miss Melinda Sutherland 
Human Trafficking Program Officer 
Asia Transboundary Section 
 

 
AUSTRALIAN FEDERAL 
POLICE 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
www.afp.gov.au  
 

 
Federal Agent Grant Edwards 
Manager 
Border Operations 
 
Federal Agent Don Craill 
Team Leader 
Transnational Sexual Exploitation and Trafficking Team 
 
Federal Agent Daniel Edwards 
Team Leader 
Transnational Sexual Exploitation and Trafficking Team 
 
 
 
 
 

 7

http://www.ag.gov.au/
http://www.ausaid.gov.au/
http://www.afp.gov.au/


Organisation Delegate Name 
 
DEPARTMENT OF FAMILY 
AND COMMUNITY SERVICES 
 
 
 
 
 
www.facs.gov.au  
 

 
Ms Gen Ryan 
Section Manager, Safety Section, Office for Women 
 
Ms Emily Maher 
Graduate, Office for Women 
 
Ms Alisoun Neville 
Graduate, ACT Office 
 

 
 

7. OBSERVERS – OTHER ORGANISATIONS 
 

Organisation   Delegate Name
 
AIDS COUNCIL OF NSW / 
SCARLET ALLIANCE 
 
 
 
www.scarletalliance.org.au  

 
Ms Maria McMahon 
Policy Advisor – Sex Work 
 
Ms Elena Jeffreys 
Vice-President 
Scarlet Alliance 
 

 
UNIVERSITY OF NEW SOUTH 
WALES 
 
 
www.ahrcentre.org  
 

 
Ms Maria Graterol 
Visiting Research Associate 
Australian Human Rights Centre 
Faculty of Law 
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8. MEETING SECRETARIAT  
 

Institution   Delegate Name
 
ASIA PACIFIC FORUM OF 
NATIONAL HUMAN RIGHTS 
INSTITUTIONS 
 
SECRETARIAT 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
www.asiapacificforum.net  
 

 
Mr Kieren Fitzpatrick 
Director 
 
Ms Pip Dargan 
Deputy Director 
 
Ms Thuy Doan-Smith 
Development Manager 
 
Mr Sung-Yong Hwang 
Project Manager 
 
Mr Stephen Clark 
Information Officer 
 

 
AUSTRALIAN HUMAN RIGHTS 
AND EQUAL OPPORTUNITY 
COMMISSION 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

 
Ms Natasha de Silva 
Research & Policy Officer 
Sex Discrimination Unit 
 
Ms Janine MacDonald 
Public Affairs 
 
Dr Sarah Squire 
Policy Officer 
Sex Discrimination Unit 
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Institution Delegate Name 
 
 
 
 
 
 
www.humanrights.gov.au   

 
Ms Jo Tilly 
Senior Policy Officer 
Sex Discrimination Unit 
 
Ms Melita Gizilis 
Executive Assistant to the Sex Discrimination Commissioner 
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